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From: CavinNetshauly <cabinTN@telkomsanet>

Sent: 24 ebruary 2017 10:12 AM

To: ‘gm@selatigamereserve.co

e Brenda Makanz: ‘deino@telkomsa.net; Tnhumanir@diges co e
nawah@eskom.coza Mampursd@eskom coza

Subject: MINUTES OF THE MEETING WITH SELATI GR (FOSKOR - SPENCER ESKOM PROJECT)

Avtachments: Record of Meeting with Selati GR docx

earStkeholder

Youare herey rquested o reiew miues of he meeing hldon 9 of Fbruary 2017 at SelalGane Reserve and g us
feadhackon th acracy ofhe s, Peas e tat f w do ot gea esponse o o before 03¢ of March 2017, wo shal
assumo ha th stakeholder zceeps the mnues 2 a e reflecion of what was discused.

K regarés
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From: Calvin Netshauly <cahinTNG@telkomsanet>
Sent: 24 February 2017 0934 AM
Tor MapulaneT@mopani govzs fulimpapo@gmeilcom; ‘Anthory Maiepe'

melepea@maruleng.govz; muroy 1230 gmail<om; muohe@uhubvo.cozs:
“twalap@mopani gova' patrick wala@gmaiLcon; mokgrachel@gmai com
‘deino@telkomsanet; Brenda Makanz!, IWhuwanir@diges coa; Khazamola
Danel Chauke’ ‘nawah@eskom o Mampurzdeskom.coza'
hekit@gimgov.a; ‘mathebulaes@rmopani gov.e

Subject: MINUTES OF THE FOCUS GROUP MEETING (FOSKOR - SPENCER ESKOM PROJECT)
Attachmants: Focus Group Meeting. Mopani OM.docx
Dear Stkohaider

You ar herby requested o rview miutesof themostng hedon 10%f February 2017 at Disastr ManagementCent in
Teaneen and gve usfedback on th accuracyof th s, Pease ot fha e do rot gt arsponseon orbekrs 034 of
Harch 2017, we shalassume tat hesakoholdr ccepl e minuls 2 a e afecton of what s discussed

Kindly regarts
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From:
Sent:
o

ce

Subjoct:
Attachments:

Dear Sakotolder

Calvin Netshauly <cabinT@telkomsanet>
24 February 2017 0545 AM

“mike@rmumetco2a: laumelinda@vodamilco s’ nformalapocoza'
‘gerubbe®yahoocom; ‘griljearden@gmalcom’ aymohan@me con;
‘antennata@nashaisp o' mail@mbizak evorab@inetcoza':
‘mopayasaerlodgegmalcom

“Brenda Makenaza, Thuwanir@diges co2 nawah @eskom o
Mampursd@eskom.coz; deinotelkomsanet

‘GRIETAE COMMUNITY MEETING (FOSKOR - SPENCER ESKOM PROJECT)
riete Introductory Meeting ESKOM 4Q0KY_m ocx

Youar hreby requested o rview miute o the meeing hld on 10°of Fsbruary 2017 i G and give us foechack on the
‘accuracy o e minues. Please ot ha fwe 6o o et aesponse onor beors 03 of Mrch 2017, wesha assum hl e
Siakeholder accopts he minuies a5 & 1 reflocson o el wes dscussed

Kindly egards
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From:
Sent:
o

I

Subjoct:
Attachments:

DearSiakeholder

Cavin Netshauly <cabdnT @tekomsanet>
24 February 2017 0959 AM

‘tcshai@webmalco.22; mosibuds356@gmilcom;‘eldysetagone@gmi.com;
muroy123@gmailcom; muofhe@vhubno coza

‘Brenda Makanzs: ivhuwanir@diges o' nawoh@eskom co.zs
Mampursd@eskom.coza; Khazamula Daiel Chauke'

MINUTES OF MASHISHIMANE CPA (FOSKOR - SPENCER ESKOM PROJECT)
Mashishimale CPA docx

You ar hereby equested o roview minute of e masting heldon 8 of February 2017 st Masishimle Tratonal Auorty
Offces and gv us fedback on th accuracyof th minses. Pleaso ol tha I e d 1ot et aesponseon or before 03 of
March 2017, we shll assume tat hesakeholdr &copt h minus 2 a e efecton ofwhat was discussc,

Kind regarts
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From: Cavin Netshaul <cabinTN@1elkomsanet>

Sent: 24 Fobruary 2017 1007 AM

Tor hnallyhalanga@grmailcom; tedymphongobene@gmsilcom’
‘wanati@mweb o9’ ickbobs entr@gmal.com’

ce 8ronds Makanza' Inuwanir@diges o' delno@talkomsanet;
nawah@eskom o3 Mampursd@eskom cozs

Subject: MAVEJE TRADITIONAL AUTHORITY MINUTES (FOSKOR - SPENCER ESKOM
PROJECT)

Attachments: Malee Thdacx

Dear Stakeholder

You arsherey rquests 1 reviow minutesof the mestng hld on 8 o Fbruary 2017 ot Meise Traonal Autoty Offces
and v usfoodbac on th accuracy of horinuts. Paaso ot tha f we donot gt aresporse on orbefors 13 of March
2017, e sha assuo hl th takahoder accepsthe minies 2 rue rfietonofwhat was discussed.

Ky regarcs
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